DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
INFORMATIONAL MEETING & HEARING AGENDA FOR
' TUESDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2024, AT 5:55 P.M.
TO BE HELD IN THE CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
161 E. GRAND RIVER AVE,,

WILLIAMSTON, MICHIGAN
Phone 517-655-2774 Fax 517-655-2797
Website www.williamston-mi.us

Call To Order

Roll Call

Informational Report and Hearing of the Downtown Development Authority Pursuant to Public
Act 57 of 2018

Opportunity for Taxing Jurisdictions to Ask Questions/Comment

Public Response

Adjournment

1.
2.
3.

ook

Individuals with disabilities requiring special assistance who are planning
to attend a DDA meeting should contact the City Clerk by writing or calling
in advance of the date of the meeting that will be attended.

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE WILLIAMSTON DDA WILL BE
HELD ON NOVEMBER 19, 2024 IN THE CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS.



9
Cfi:y of Williamston

161 E. Grond River Avenue, Willlamston, Mi JBB95 Q:')\
S17-655-2704; fox 517-655-2797; www.willlomston-mi us; info@williomston-mius Y
Facebook — Williamston City Ml

Tox DDA Board

From: John PP, Hanifan, City Ma

Date: Cretober 15, 2024

Subject: Act 57 of 2018 — Updated Synopsis of Activities

Act 57 of 201 8 requires each municipality that has created an authority ereate a website or utilize the existing
website of the municipality that is operated and regularly maintained with access to authority records and
documents for the fiscal year bepinning on the effective date of the act, including an updated
annual synopsis of activities of the authorty. This memorandum provides the required synopsis.

(i) For any tax increment revenues described in the annual andit that are not expended within 5
years of their receipt, a description that provides the following:

{A) The reasons for accumulating those funds and the uses for which those funds will be
expended.

(B) A time frame when the fund will be expended.

{C) If any funds have not been expended within 10 years of their receipt, both of the
following:

(I} The amount of those funds.
(I} A written explanation of why those funds have not been expended.

The following table presents the DDA’ cash and investment balances for the previous six years:

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 20:21-22 | 202223 225 -24
DDA cash &
Investment #3069 212 | $74.899 151,383 §301,917 | §207,509 | $241,840
Dalance

In accordance with (i){A) abowve, funds have been sccumulated over the past five years in anticipation of
lavge capital improvement projects contemplated in the plan, The DDA Board's most immediate project
was the reconstruction of the East Middle Street parking lot, which serves a number of businesses and
amenities in the southeast quadrant of downtown. The project was constructed during the 2019-20 fiscal
year at 3 total cost of $320,073. This represented much of the decrease in fund balance berween the 2018-
19 and 2019-20 fiscal years, Fund balance grew in 2020-21 due to the receipt of grand funds that were not
yet expended at the end of the fiscal year. Funds were accumulated to support two capital improvement
projects in 2021, including renovation of the old wooden boardwalk in Old Mill Park and the installation of
a canoe/kayak launch and parking lot on the west side of downtown,



.,

(if) List of authority accomplishments, including progress made on development plan and tax 5 ?/‘
increment finance plan goals and objectives for the immediately preceding fiscal year.

{iii) List of authority projects and investments, including active and completed projects for the
immediately preceding fiscal year.

{iv) List of authority events and promotional campaigns for the immediately preceding fiscal year.

This section will address all of (i), (i), and (iv) listed above, by outlining the broad goal ar objective
identified in the plan, and then addressing the specific investments made in subsequent bullet points:

1o the immediately preceding fiscal year, the DDA accomplished the following in pursuit of the
development plans goals:

4]

Q00 Q

ik 3 easonl Maintens

t District Program
Completed construction of the replacement of the boardwealk at Old Mill Park with a new
paved pathway system, connecting Old Mill Park to McCormick Park. 2022,

Construction of a new parking lot at 400 West Grand River Avenue, which will also
include a canoe and kayak launch into the Red Cedar River, Project was completed in
Oetober 2023,

Seal coating/ restriping of McCormick Park Lot 2023

Seal coating/ restriping of High Strect Parking lot 2023

Cikd Mill Parking lot resurfacing September 2022

Provided watering of conerete flower planter areas and gardens

Installed and removed holiday lighting and bows

Removed old metal planter boxes

Refurbished benches and trash receptacles.

Supported winter maintenance of the downtown, including plowing and salting of
sidewalks on Grand River Avenue and on-street parking lanes.

Fall seasonal decorations

MNew Haoliday lighting for downtawn trees and buildings

Matched the cost of television ads for downtown business commercials

Provided funds to support events and attractions that bring people to the downtown



CITY OF WILLIAMSTON
Downtown Development Authority
Tuesday, October 15, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting Agenda
To be held in the City Hall Council Chambers
161 E. Grand River Ave. Williamston, MI 48895
(517) 655-2774; www.williamston-mi.us

1. Gall To Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Public Response
6. DDA Regular Meeting Minutes of September 17, 2024
7. Accounts Payable- None
5. Downtown Development Director Report
8. Treasurer- Budget Printout
10. Aclion llems
a. 2024 Holiday DDA Shared Merchant Package
.
11, Discussion ltems
a. Dahlstrom Park Design Services
b. Master Plan/Downtown Design Plan
¢. Downtown Events Update
d.
12. Comrespondence Received/Information Only
4,
13, Qutstanding lssues- No Action or Discussion
4.
b
14. Public Response
15. DDA Member Comments
16. Adjournment

Individuals with disabilities requiring special assistance who are planning
to attend a DDA meeting should contact the City Clerk by writing or calling
in advance of the date of the meeting that will be attended.

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE WILLIAMSTON DDA WILL BE
HELD ON NOVEMBER 19, 2024 IN THE CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS.



Downtown Development Authority Meeting
September 17, 2024
Page 1of2

‘g\.

CITY OF WILLIAMSTON l
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY m
SEPTEMBER 17, 2024
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

1. Call To Order:
The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. in the Williamston City Hall Council Chambers by Chair
Brooke Donnelly- Grzelak and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. Roll Cali: _
Chair Brooke Donnelly-Grzelak, Vice Chair Narda Murphy, Authority Members Carrie Ballou, Leigh
Baumgras, Kyle Walch, and Wendy Carr. Absent: Tammy Gilroy. :

Also Present; City Manageir/DDA Director John Hanifan, Clty Clerk HoIIy Thompson and citizen
Sharon LaPointe.

Motion by Murphy, second by Baumgras, {0 excuse Gi!(o'y:." 'Mofion passed bﬁ}':Voioe vote.

4. Approval of Agenda: g
Motion by Murphy, second by Ballou, to approve the DDA agenda as presented Motlon passed by
voice vote.

5. Public Response: '
Chair Donnelly-Grzelak called for public comments at thls time and’ there were none.

6. DDA Reqgular Meeting Minutes of July 16 2024 i
Motion by Murphy, second by Baumgras, to approve the DDA regular meetlng minutes of July 16,
2024 as presented. Motion passed by voice vote

7. Accounts Payable:
None. -

8. Downtown Development Dlrector Report
DarectorlManager Hamfan commented his mformatlon is covered elsewhere on the agenda.

9, Treasurer- Budqet Prmtout .
A budget: pnntout was prowded for DDA rewew

11. Discussmn Items

11a. McCormlck Park Electrlc
Director/Manager Hanifan reported they are working on getting the electric upgrades done before the
chainsaw event in the p'a__rk.'

11b. Downtown Fall Decorations:

Director/Manager Hanifan reported the light poles are almost all reserved for decorating and some
have already started working on theirs. Hamelink Farms will also be decorating some of the poles
again this year and will begin their work on September 30"

11c. Master Plan/Downtown Design Plan:

Directer/Manager Hanifan reported they are still accepting survey responses for the Master Plan and
the Planning Commission has already conducted a couple work sessions. A downtown work session
is upcoming. A 2007 study was done that still has a lot of great ideas on which the DDA could focus.

1




Downtown Development Authorily Meeting (ﬁ
September 17, 2024 ’
Page 2of 2

11d. Downtown Events Update; 1?9]
DirectorfManager Hanifan reported October will be very busy with events. The upcoming events are:
Victorian Ghost Walk on October 5", Chainsaw Art in the Park is October 11-13, Taste of

Williamstonon October 22", Zombie Pub Crawl on October 25%, Downtown Trick Or Treating on

October 26"™, and Witches and Wizards on October 26" Other events coming up will be the Light

Parade in December, Rock N’ Raffle, and Fire & ice in February.

Sharon LaPointe reported on the success of the River Days event held September 8%.

14. Public Response:
Chair Donnelly-Grzelak calied for public comments at this time and there were none.

15, DDA Member Comments: S
Member Ballou commented she has heard from business owners they wou!d like to see the
decorations extended further down Grand River Ave to cover the Laundromat and TW|sters

16. Adjournment:
Chair Donnelly-Grzelak adjourned the meeting at 6: 27 p m

*Meeting adjourned at 6:27 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Holly M. Thompson, City Clerk

Date Approved:




&

fFarand teides = toE 3dag

ST EEL'SEE 00 06T T9EE 5L TEE A% dZ E0ETTT 00" 06T 681 EF T IFOYETE COTIRIISTUTHRY "A8] '9e9Y ¥ ‘2993 - gL 1deg Tvael
o0 o agta po-g aeta 0a-o [T 990 RRER] pUdE 10" SEE-BTL-EFE
1 g e (10 g 0ate EXTCELY'BE 3uRaaEng - weTIeTeRIden 0" RIG=0EL=8%E
b adlel i T 4 a0 000701 ]l ag*o 09 00a 7ot o0 OSZYE TEEES TRTOIMEID/BIRATIY H0" pOE=BIL=2RT
TLTFLRYET b Lol R EEEET Ll i pa-goo’t FI'ZET ORI TASETH Q0 SRE-ETL-RE
oF BER'AT 0o'aon "o B3 TOL T £0°Z98 LT L9"G0C 0T teauey 1weedrnbs 00 ORE=AEL=B%E
o0 o00 08 o ao0teE oo a8’ nata oncEeset saURUEIOTEN EOCAEE=dE gk
BECEHTIE 0% oeE T SE T GEECE L08R e 00 Ea0 SE BT E21°EC SOTITITIN 00 T2E-BZL-%E
o] Rlil1] o b [l o1 o (i el aETa 0o 0on‘s o]l v “uTEESEuoTanicaes AwsToH 10T 0BE-F2L-§%E
Sntepntan b [ T B o [l - agtd [ [T -Re 4 FE G0% 'S udFIdmEasd A3Tuneoog 20 QRR-AEL-RYE
(=113 ] a0 ol g [ B} =1+ ] UOTINIOPE ¥ TRARIL OB 09E-ATL=2%E
o poa 0t b ool b g [Tl ae*o 0a-0oR*eT el Bt [a 1 g IONITLDT - PERIH S0 EOA=BTL-ENT
=11 ] o Epga] EliA ap’o 0ato oo g AAWITLDT g wewbul POTEOE-ETL-B%E
[ Bl [l 4 anoen T ol il ag 1] Bl ] Bl [yl s [ R o 4 UQTARTISTUTEDY  pung T EOE=-AFL=BRE
G0 SES"T DG QER'T =} 4 ST 62T T pacfEa L LE"0RQ*Z ATPNY — IORITLAY A0 E0B=AEL=00E
=] v 1 [ g oo oGsTET [l anco 00 00521 PR MELIT FRATAIRE [VRIIRITUSD 00 TOB=BZL=2%2
Fefi i3 R 4 QoTooE'E oo =]l e Qo QoS e il ] thoiades TebeT IO TOB-RZL-B%E
(=1 Al ] 2] =] [+ el ag g Bacd =l sa1pddng =atzzo O LEL=AEL=0%E
[ i i ] aG ook 1" B [=] 1l ol [e] ET WY S0TIvErREnID RAREIay J0 STL=HEL=-E0E
SETEQY aptopEe RLEEOL E5TORE patgoE‘y BT 0¥ ‘L EEEERITIE QT FZL-ATL-R%T
0" LA QR QRT 62T 8" ZT DO Q0T ET ER seniEasg £37779wsTa QR FEL-BEL=8RT
BETLEIT a6 oos TL-ELE &6 TO0L 0o - 0as BETRLY USTIBGTIAEET WEH 10 BTL=BZL-20F
MITIEL'T aprons 'z rET Q38 DE"TRS Jotooate TE "TOT L FETEL] SCURInEU] Q" STL-RTL-90T
=] ] =1 =] ] =i ] 1 [= g} geocg F1778usg abUTIZ A FYIL=AEL=R5E
£o° ooz L] ile 14 pd-o el v} 00° 00z oo°o JOIURIREUT FO BT 91 ussfing A ETL-8TL-B0Z
=11 i S oot pQ-Q EF'T ile Rl CR"AT susafordaman O QTL-REL-§8E
TEAEECT G0GsTT 65" 0LE 0" ¥E DosE e EECTER T ¥IId QO S0L=BEL=2BE
(] 2 [ L4 L] =TI bRk 4 OL"LER ¥ETREZT 00TaGsE "z YETEIE'D BITL I0I-205TN 0 POL=BZL=EBZ
¥ETIHL "R ORTERE LT 97°ETL°E -1: 0l HiE-A 0090 T0E ST EER“ET EebEy 7 ERTINITE OO TOL-BTL-GFE
YOTIRILETETERY A CUDSE 9 CEEIDD - gTL Itag
HRINTRUMENT
TL 98T LT [l =] [ Rl o AT E¥E "0k 61" SRHE“EE Qo005 ‘ALE C3 0EN "9NF STOANAATY TYIOL
TLU9ST oL 20000 LEE BE"E¥B Ok BT 9RE*5E 0 905 TALE EFT0EF"ONb FenUasSY TeRISUEN - 500 Id8] TEINS
ik ol il aa"o eh o as‘o oa*a PUTLI ISITH HOII IBFIURIL ET GB9=000=2bE
garq [l aG*o oo o fa] g} garo 33 ‘dmoD STAYIOE CFUL - EPURIW] SEIH 0° LBI-000-EBZ
gatq [ anTa Q-0 opTg garg BICFUOSE TRyIE I0CIRE = EUCTIWUO] SO SLF-000-5FE
gatd [ 5Bl s} agta 24" =] =] fa*d ]y dall il TOUSLY=-000=2FE
B9 "ESE 0005 "2 EE“QET"E TE E59 [=1vll =1 1 R o EL"LELTE SOOI IERISTET L0 S99=000-EpE
garg [ Rl anta 0ato opT o 0arg IURIS TIRAL ¥ ExIwg Launsd eowybur o0 TBS-J00-E8Z
oot iR} agta LR} =10 =] 00" 00 E EITU TESST S0a5 EINEIDSEUDTaAnETIIUcy B0 CRE-000=-REFE
06° 065y 00° 005 “¥ aeta 0a°0 OB B0%7E Q6 ZEEDT EOTINTTTTAVIS A3TUnEEEGS TRI0T Gh°ELS=000=abT
Qara odto ac" o ga°0 (=] e] agTa SuUw3§ 2Q3d 00" 995-000-882
Q' Garo agt o gatq =11 0 =] ot PIY 22wlg T TES-000-a%T
ag*g ga°0 o] i} {1 [ By} =1 ] 1] 1] Juwif §¥ong poni 40 atgned B0 BES=0R0=RFE
agta paTa 1] 40-0 e g (1] Rl ] weabang 310dEURIL A2EZENS-RTY [VI8Reg 0 CIS=900-0F2
gatg i al i} garo oo bR wexnl A3zedoss ausnbuirag E0 TO¥-000-A%2
FOCEEE'TLE natponrate L 1T - BLEBTEZSH GO GO0 bLE EE ELEETY ssxwr f3zsdozg zmerzrny IO Tak-000=-0LE
ERNURATY TRIILES = o0 S<deg
ERRRAS
f37aoyany zooodoTasid UMOIDASN = BT PUSY
(HECREY]  HEON Sl Loral ] CEHMOMRTY] o (ERECMEY) MEEoH JI500T JSOHIKY  (KEDREW] M2 ROTLATESETS EIE4aR Th
ATl TYHISTHD FZLESTESBD EZDE/TESRD FE=L£Z0E PILESOES BD
TTEYTIVAY CE-BEDT EONVIVE OLL IOAVIVE OISR TRl a8l
FEOESIES B0 OHIGHE dOTHId LOJEweTITTA 260
HOL 880
IS/ rabed ROZEWNITAIN 20 RLID ¥0d I¥0d3E SMALIONEdXI dHY NI HWd 9Z:E0 RZOZSOTSOT



i

Ly BTIE"SE 001855 Eg°TAE"AE BE-EBHE kA o0 SER"T B3 kTG "YET FIELITONESXE § SENNIATE 40 ITR
FZTBEETOET BO-0ET 19T SLOTSE 0T G E0E°T Q0 S93'9LE EE"ST87IET STUOZTCHALNT TNICE
EL"FET 9LE B0 0O0*LTE BT LEEOR E1"9BE75E o0 O0E"8LE 4 o -1 1) SANAATE TYIOL
AT IS aY eescdatiak] UAOIERMGD - BPZ PUTE
SZ REE"OEE 0l 06T " TOE SL" 19601 CE"EDE"T O0'5e% ‘9LE EE'SLE"IEL ESHOLIONSAYE T¥LOL
poraco'se B0 0Q0*SE a0°Q 090 Q- 000 5 E R FIBFEURIY - (§E FIEag TRIAL
ii]= i poto 0g"a oata =1 aG*ad 1833133 IOLTH Ol ISZSURIl B SEf-0fg=gbE
[l e el 00" 005G "&T ag'a gong =]l el [ o4 480 PUSY THIBURD ol I0jEuUesl GO SEE=0ES-ENE
oata "0 ] el ga°4a =]+l ] ag*g TEUQEE [VIOINEOUO FRIRATIZ 0O ERE-06L-0%T
ESDZEURIL - J55 3Idag
ga‘a 300 ag" 0o q OO SLFEST Q5 RLEE SOFAIEE 3580 = Q04 SEeg Twaal
1] = 15 Rl gt a gorq el ] a0 ETH seezesel Euspunged wag boOg LTI PEE=306=BFE
ga*a gaca alela) gacn el vl ) b o 5 EFET AEOTREEL PUSE DUTPUNZEY GEET 0 BEE-F0E-RET
Og™a odata al il ga*o =3 ] a8 a E283 Jusby BO"EES-F06-R%E
age'a 1 e o goTQ GO R00'ST i} Spoog Butpunzad wag RO0E TT TdE=506=R%E
ac'a kiR [ el il el il [ el ag'a TREToUTId puog BUTPUSZEY S§67 90" TEE=508=A%Z
BITAIEGE GG = 205 sdag
460 a8 =1l gata (1 ana deTing Twajdes - 106 3deg TwaaL
G~ a =R} [=] vl = | potd ] ag*a svesdatens]g cucog 7m0 BE"QLe-T06-0%T
agT o ga o [=] 1 0 v ] go a 131 ¢ [1] <l =] Zrog - 107 Bumkiwg TITH RIQ T 0L6=F06=R%T
=] =} gora e g goTd o " JUBmRDRTEaY ATUARIReY EO OLE=-T104=BET
[l ag“a =] 1=} 1= Rl o0 ag"a 187 Eusyawa 9 youne] ieog B0 0LE-T06-A%E
[=] i =] ag-o =] s ] oo"a "o ap g 107 DaTyIRd '15 STPPTH MICOLE=TOE=-0FE
sRInTRuaduy
Katzoganmy lrendoTass) USDIUAOE - §FF PUS]
(HEOHEY] HHoH  1IDanE [KEOREY] WHOR IFsoEEY] WEoH LEICGOE OS0HTHY  (HMONREY] WHEoH ROTLITHISIA e T
SOKVTVE THRISIND FEOCSIES RO EZOESTESBD FE=ET0E FEOTSOES 20
TIEWTIvAY SE=BELE FivIvE ALk ATV J1E A3V a3

TiT 1abwz

PEOZSTESA0 BMIGHE QOIWSES

HOLSHMITEIN S0 ALIY BOE LEUETE SENLIGNT4NT QRN

InEAEd

LoISERETITN 50

Hol *IeEn

Wd 9Z+EQ BPEQZSAOTFOT



10510/2024 03:25 PH
[laar: TOH
DE: Willfamsbon

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF WILLIAMSTON

Fumd 248 Downtown Deeelopment huthority

FERTOR EHDED

9

Page: lfi

FERIQD EHDED

GL Humber Despcription 0BS 302023 QS 31 2024
wEd AEpatm e

24B-000=-007 .00 Common Chacking 227,493,349 41, 525.25

2A8-D00=-0%7 .01 Inveatnents = M1 Class 56,007.29 206, 193 .61

A4B=-000=320,.07 2004 DA Riwver Hefunding 7,937 02 B, I0F 01

Z2AE=-000=136, 00 Buildings, Additions And Improvements 2,848, 508.08 2,853, 102.5%3

JAR=-000=137 .00 Acoum Depreciation - Bldg & Improvement {986, 273.03) 1,074, TdE . 25]

Total Assabs

vee Tiabilition ®#®¢

AAE=000=-284.00
24E=-000-214.048
24E=-000-300.140
248-000-300.17
2AE-000-314.4040

Due To General Fund

Dus To Equipment Fund

2004 Do Ao funding

2011 DDA G0 Limlited Bonda
Long Term Advance From Gonaeal

Total Liabilities

#e® Fund Balance =**

24B-000-390.400 Fund Balanod

Total Fund Balancs

Baginning Fund Balance

Hat of Ravenuwes VI Expendltuces - 23-24

"23-24 End FR/24-25 Bog FB

Heat of Revenues V3 Expenditures - Current Year
Ending Fund Dalance

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Yoar WMot Cloaod

2, 046,660,75 irﬂii.ﬂiﬁ.ll
g4, 757, 92 +5, 0060
17, 097,85 a.00
25, 004, 04 G.00

135, 000, 40 o.00
125, 0040 04 100, 000,00
386, 035.77 125, 00000

1,675,230,99

1, 675, 250.99

1,678,250.99

1,675,250.99

1,478, 250.99

1,6758,x50.95

224,914.869

1,900,165, 68
84,582,599 29,891 .53
1,759,833, 598 1,5930,087.21
2, 046,660.75 Z,055,057.21



N
o &

=i M
o4NQ UoISWE||IM

ok
¥V ueyaiap

(1]
g Jueyaiapy

PY pPUodag Og-

b A SMIN DNINHOW OHM YOL-Y. 55
G e e IONINL 3191 V-aINZE S I
Qg s SMIN-TWIHI-SMIN QINZL-dS &I
Qg SAOINYA IWILAYT d5-VE S-IN

H.m -------------------------------------- mng uz —ZEDE .{mlﬂm u—lE

NY3LIVd ONITNA3HIS OV AL £5 28V 'Y Im

T R
N,

oJ3u] uoswelliipm

oo 19quiada-/ | JequsA0N SMaam G 10] JIe 0] SPY Al #2028

Mg SMIN-INIY-SMIN QINZL-dS S-W
Yy e SNOIYYA INILAYA d5-V6 S-IW
Hm. ----------------------------------- mgmz mz—2£ﬂ= .qml..{,m k!:

N3 LLvd ONIMTNA3IHIS v AL 9°AL SNTM

SNTM










sl

'”-ii'tii.i.iiiiiiu

¥
A
i
- - T
| -
o {
¥
'
|-
=
-
-
-
-
-
-
]
=
-
)
=
=
._.
-
=

n
|
I
¥ B
b
g
F3
| P
i Ay i
L]
1 .
(IR s
i
L] i
Yo .,
: g
A |
¥ ..
]
I_‘
Ly
Ll
o BILFE
PR L
1 el
i 3
A
.+- 4
 LLAL
N
=} i il
| 1
Tk BLF
LR |5
. i
i i
i .
A i
= g
= |
"-.-I
_.-.. 1
-
=1
ot b
-
i
]
i

11|_1.H'I.1.l




%ﬁ“t

. ﬂ-r.—-—_.l."l.










T A

_l':."'_:-'..ri":' L A e b
' |










k

)

A

—_

"
.} "l,.‘l

Y

FEVRANY

N h“'-,\ |













m
]
] 0
i
|
|
|
-
1]
K
|
|
|
]
[ ]
L}
]
]
|
|
i
n
f

£ !
=1y 1§y

e






















Sy ]
{ '-":E.Ll o] |i




























e L . ; : 7 R [P T

x I. r -":l'.!|.i.ij|.i-|':':J.":
Ig lﬂmm il




“7} h




- =. '=f| :-
it

" i

aEbE




Bt

Ut el

A

-r"."-'. »
g

]

, el LI
Ny

T UEE ]

L i 1';.

'ﬂ%l?li




‘.':f'-. -
S
R
















— - A
Tl s

il




+ i I-'r-."dl'u-l:r——--

(LR LA

iy

-
j
=5

E i iy n

L™
T I...
e

-
ot
-
e,
i

e

s
T sl



’Fﬂnr‘—:—"—-—'.—*'— _——=
_ e

o
| |
i Imrimm

.

i}}a}
-‘Jili

b







LB, e LT
e .Il-...

.ﬂfl“.ll:'.?_r"i_ r ] Ui .r:

Jib, LT

-ll'.""i

o 1 ;ﬁm =
=

T —— ‘-'“' ‘“,.
”'* *!’H"

F
i _, .|:| lI.-'lr;- vt '|*
‘rfpjf.-"' 4 T E;-ﬁﬁf 'ﬁf‘%

-

Dt GG A










Lo . e
i e

g




Lry
r i

51 b .f":':.l'
oy, _J' .J':-". :

s

"|.|'.-"_,--l|1'1
S

VN

3
[
|

=
]
Lpemi] £
L e

i
E

=

g

o

P

i B e A LS

1 e
- 4
-

I|-|

=

=1
i
e [ R Y

Lk o R R




